
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 12:27 PM
To: Mike Kuo; Steve Cheng
Cc: Anne Liang
Subject: RE: OTC WIRELESS, INC., FCC ID:MKZAZY2411BT, AN01T1508

Hi Mike,

I couldn't add attachment on TCB website. Therefore, pleaes see attachments.

1. Please see attached file for Modificaton Letter.
2. OTC confirmed that they will revised user manual. Please see the email I
sent you today.
3. Please see attached files for new Schematic.
4. Uploaded already

Thank you for your help.

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2001 6:04 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: OTC WIRELESS, INC., FCC ID:MKZAZY2411BT, AN01T1508

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Modifications were made during the final compliance tests.  Please
provide a letter signed by the Grantee to state that the modifications will be
incorporated into each unit sold in the United States.  Please also descibe what
types of modifications were made in the letter.

Question #2: Modification #2 Ferrite bead was added to the external RJ45 cable.
Ferrite bead is considered as special accessory under 15.27 of FCC rules.
Please provide a marketing statement and signed by the Grantee to indicate that
clamp-on type of ferrite bead will be sold with the unit.  In addition, a brief
description to be included in the user manual to instruct the end user how to
apply this clamp on type ferrite bead on the RJ45 cable to ensure product
compliance.  Please provide such marketing statement and revised user manual.

Question #3 Schematic diagram can not be read.  Please provide a clear copy of
schematic diagram

Question #4: Otuput power : In accordance to FCC DSSS test procedure, when
making conducted output power measurement, the RBW shall be greater than 6dB
bandwidth.  The bandwidth used in making the measurement is 3MHZ which is less
than 6dB bandwidth.  If the 3MHz RBW is the limitation of Spectrum Analyzer,
please make the measurement with peak power meter and submit revised test
report.

Best Regards



Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


